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RE: 140829 3BM-KUG0914 Letter of Deficiencies-OSAE

1 message

Alam, Shah <SAlam@gov.nu.ca> Tue, Sep 9, 2014 at 2:21 PM
To: Phyllis Beaulieu <phyllis.beaulieu@nwb-oen.ca>
Cc: Sonia Aredes <sonia.aredes@nwb-oen.ca>, "SAO Kugluktuk (sao@kugluktuk.ca)" <sao@kugluktuk.ca>

Good afternoon Phyllis,

We have received information and a Deficiency list prepared and forwarded by Sonia Aredes. Requests has been
made to the consultant for submission of outstanding items as noted below:

- “as-built” drawings for new IPH and A&R plan of existing intake system

- Tender Drawings and Design Development Report for phase-2 works new treatment Plant

The Licensee or CGS will prepare an addendum for O&M manuals for Sewage and Solid waste facilities as requested.
The community water Licence expires on April 30, 2014, but the operation and monitoring activities continued as
outlined in the requirements. We request to consider the Amendment Application and approval of the Licence, the
outstanding items will be submitted as soon as possible once completed.

Regards,

Shah Alawm, P. Eng.

Municipal Planning Engineer,
Government of Nunavut

Community and Government Services
Kitikmeot Region,

Cambridge Bay, Nu

Phone: 867-983-4156, fax; 867-983-4124

salam@gov.nu.ca<mailto: salam@gov.nu.ca>

From: Phyllis Beaulieu [mailto:phyllis.beaulieu@nwb-oen.ca]
Sent: August 29, 2014 11:14 AM

To: Hamlet of Kugluktuk; Alam, Shah

Cc: Sonia Aredes

Subject: 140829 3BM-KUG0914 Letter of Deficiencies-OSAE

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?7ui=2&1k=6896ea2ed2 & view=pt&search=inbox&th=148... 9/16/2014
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Please see attached list of deficiencies on the application for renewal of the water licence for the Hamlet of Kugluktuk
Regards,

Phyllis Beaulieu- &> >c b

Manager of Licensing- Responsabls des Permis
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